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NOTICE
December 25, 2021

TO: Staff and Recipients of OMSD Board Meeting Agenda
FROM: Irma Sanchez, Superintendent’s Office

SUBJECT: SCHEDULE OF BOARD ME ETING DATES FOR 2022 CALENDAR YEAR

At the Annual Organizational Board Meeting held on December 16, 2021, the Board of Trustees elected
the following officers for the 2022 calendar year.

Elvia M. Rivas, President
Sonia Alvarado, Vice-President
Flora Martinez, Clerk
Kristen “Kris” Brake, Member
Sarah S. Galvez, Member
Flora Martinez, *Representative to County Committee
Sarah S. Galvez, *Representati ve to County Committee ALTERNATE

The Board approved the following calendar of Board meeting dates for 2022: (The Board request that staff
not schedule site events on Board meeting nights so that Board members can be available to participate in
site/department activities. In advance, thank you for your ongoing support.) THE DATES BELOW ARE
SUBJECT TO CHANGE:

July 21, 2022
August 18, 2022
September 15, 2022
October 20, 2022

November 3, 2022
November 17, 2022

December 15, 2022

Annual Organizational Board Meeting

The location for all meetings are TBD.
Please refer to posted agenda for
location information.

Meetings are routinely held at Central Language Academy Auditorium, 415 East G Street, Ontario. Open
Session is at 5:30 p.m.* For the latest information, please visit the Board’s website at www.omsd.net .

*The location, date, or time of meetings on this schedule can change . Meeting location, date, and time
may be verified by calling the Superintendent's Office at (909) 418-6445, or by referring to the posted
agenda at www.omsd.net .

D:Word\Board\MeetingSchedule.2022:is 1S/2022Dec25



